UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C.
In the Matter of
CERTAIN MEMS DEVICES & PRODUCTS Inv. Nos. 337-TA-700
CONTAINING THE SAME

NOTICE REGARDING INITIAL DETERMINATION ON VIOLATION OF SECTION
337 AND RECOMMENDED DETERMINATION ON REMEDY AND BOND

(December 23, 2010)

On this date, I issued an initial determination on violation of section 337 and
recommended determination on remedy and bond in the above-referenced investigation. Below
are the conclusions of law from said filing, which are a matter of public record. A complete
public version of the Initial Determination and Recommended Determination on Remedy and
Bond will be issued when all the parties have submitted their redactions and I have had an
opportunity to review the redactions.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Commission has subject matter jurisdiction, in rem jurisdiction, and in personam
jurisdiction.

2. There has been an importation into the United States, sale for importation, or sale
within the United States after importation of the accused MEMS devices and products containing
the same, which are the subject of the alleged unfair trade allegations.

3. An industry exists in the United States that exploits U.S. Pat. No. 7,220,614, as

required by 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(2).



4. Claims 12, 15, 31, 32, 34, 35, 38, and 39 of U.S. Pat. No. 7,220,614 are not invalid.

5. The accused Knowles process and products made using that process do not infringe
claims 12, 15, 31, 32, 34, 35, 38, and 39 of U.S. Pat. No. 7,220,614.

6. There is no violation of 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1) with respect to U.S. Pat. No.
7,220,614.

7. An industry exists in the United States that exploits U.S. Pat. No. 7,364,942, as
required by 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(2).

8. Claims 1,2, 3,4,5,6,and 8 of U.S. Pat. No. 7,364,942 are not invalid.

9. The accused Knowles process does not infringe claim 1 of U.S. Pat. No. 7,364,942.

10. The accused Knowles process infringes claims 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 8 of U.S. Pat. No.
7,364,942.

11. There is a violation of 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1) with respect to U.S. Pat. No. 7,364,942.

SO ORDERED.

Robert¥. P\%gers, Jr.

Administratiye Law Judge



CERTAIN MEMS DEVICES AND Inv. No. 337-TA-700
PRODUCTS CONTAINING THE SAME

PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Marilyn R. Abbott, hereby certify that the attached NOTICE was served upon Kecia J.
Reynolds, Esq., Commission Investigative Attorney, and the following parties via first class

mail delivery on DEC 2 3 2010 | . /

Marilyn R. Abbo[f;rgecretary
U.S. InternationabM rade Commission
500 E Street SW, Room 112A
Washington, D.C. 20436

FOR COMPLAINANT ANALOG DEVICES INC.:

Tom M. Schaumberg, Esq. ( ) ViaHand Delivery
ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG, LLP ( ) Via Overnight Mail
1200 Seventeenth Street, NW (V) Via First Class Mail
Fifth Floor () Other:

Washington, DC 20036

FOR RESPONDENTS KNOWLES ELECTRONICS LLC and MOUSER
ELECTRONICS, INC.:

Allan J. Sternstein ( ) ViaHand Delivery
DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC (), Via Overnight Mail
Ten South Wacker Drive (v) Via First Class Mail
Suite 2300 () Other:

Chicago, IL 60606-7453
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PUBLIC MAILING LIST

Heather Hall

LEXIS — NEXIS

9443 Springboro Pike
Miamisburg, OH 45342

Kenneth Clair

THOMAS WEST

1100 Thirteenth Street NW, Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20005

( ) ViaHand Delivery

( ) Via Overnight Mail
( %ia First Class Mail
( ) Other:

( ) ViaHand Delivery

() NVia Overnight Mail
(v} Via First Class Mail
( ) Other:



